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Chris Harvey

From: ???\(HCT\) [khpark@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 7:41 PM
To: Chris Harvey; 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)'

Cc: 'AOAG U \(HCT\)'; '+&Y4+ER \(HCT\)'; '+&¢ p°u \(HCT))'; 'SCOTT WANG(CCS)'; 'Ani®Ag \(HCT\)'; 'KiSoo Kim (HCT);
'Chris Harvey (CCS)'

Subject: Re: FCC Part 22/ 24 applicatio- Class Il Permissive. Change (FCC ID : PP4TX-215 : AN0O5T4771): Hyundai Curitel
Inc.

Dear Sir,

Thanks very much for your support.
According to your request so resend the e-mail and attachment file.

====>We've revised the Operational Description. (without Bluetooth function)
Please find the attached file. (flename : ATT. L (Opertional Description))

Please this project completed as soon as possible.

If you have question or comment on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT

----- Original Message -----

From: Chris Harvey

To: "UzUEE (HCT)' ; 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)'

Cc: 'AOAGsU (HCT)' ; '+e¥%+Ef (HCT)' ; '+&4u°0 (HCT)' ; 'SCOTT WANG(CCS)' ; 'Ant®Ag (HCT)' ; 'KiSoo Kim (HCT)' ; 'Chris
Harvey (CCS)'

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 7:27 PM

Subject: RE: FCC Part 22/ 24 applicatio- Class Il Permissive. Change (FCC ID : PP4TX-215 : AN0O5T4771): Hyundai Curitel
Inc.

KH Park, | have reviewed this application and on May 9" sent the following request to Mr. Ki Soo Kim (he is always listed as the
Technical Contact for the Hyundai applications):

Ki-Soo,

| have reviewed the above referenced application and find that the following item needs to be addressed before the review can
be completed:

1. The block diagram exhibit shows this device with Bluetooth capability. Please clarify if this handset has Bluetooth capability.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
5/12/2005
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charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

| am waiting for response so | can complete this application review.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
cell 443-622-3300

————— Original Message-----

From: 2UxUEE \(HCT\) [mailto:khpark@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 2:52 AM

To: MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)

Cc: AOAG U \(HCT\); £eVu+ER \(HCT\); 2&,u°i \(HCT\); SCOTT WANG(CCS); Aat®Ag \(HCT\); KiSoo Kim (HCT);
Chris Harvey (CCS)

Subject: Re: FCC Part 22/ 24 applicatio- Class Il Permissive. Change (FCC ID : PP4TX-215 : AN05T4771): Hyundai
Curitel Inc.

Dear Sir,

We'd like to know current status on the below project ?

Please this project completed as soon as possible.

Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT

----- Original Message -----

From:??7? (HCT)

To: MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)

Cc:?2?2? (HCT);?2?? (HCT) :?2?? (HCT); SCOTT WANG(CCS) :??? (HCT) ; KiSoo Kim (HCT) ; Chris Harvey
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 7:38 PM

Subject: FCC Part 22/ 24 applicatio- Class Il Permissive. Change (FCC ID : PP4TX-215 : AN05T4771): Hyundai
Curitel Inc.

Dear Mr. Kuo,
We always appreciate your kind cooperations on our FCC applications.,

We'd like to apply for FCC Part 22 / 24 Certification as below project ;

FCC ID : PP4TX-215 (Class Il Permissive Change)

1) Applicant Name : HYUNDAI CURITEL INC.
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2) Application Product : Dual-Mode CDMA Phone (CDMA/ PCS CDMA)
3) Model Name : TX-215

4) Applicant ID: T11390

5) Application Assessment Number : ANO5T4771

6) Application Date: May 4, 2005

If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us.

Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT

???2 ?27?2?2 ?27?27?2 2?2?27 ? 136-1(467-701)

Mr. Keun-ho Park - Assistant Manager
EMC/Telecom Team, SAR Part

Product Compliance Division

HYUNDAI C-Tech (HCT)

San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)

Tel.: 031-639-8522/ 8518/ 8583
Fax.: 031-639-8535/ 8525

H.P.: 011-479-8816

e-mail: khpark@hct.co.kr

http :// www.hct.co.kr

*** Have a nice day~~~~~

5/12/2005



